
From: Wurfel, Sara (GOV)
Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2015 10:07 AM
To: 'Agen, Jarrod (GOV)'; Clement, Elizabeth (GOV)
Subject: RE: Flint

Not yet, but hopefully will be. Think got Dennis and Harvey on same page about tying in other HHS/Hurley news to part of action plan on Friday's announcement. DEQ and DHHS teams trying to finalize policy and messaging drafts now for review. 1:30 p.m. mtg to walk through details and see where at.

Not Responsive

-----Original Message-----

From: Agen, Jarrod (GOV)
Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2015 9:46 AM
To: Wurfel, Sara (GOV) <Wurfels@michigan.gov>; Clement, Elizabeth (GOV) <clemente@michigan.gov>
Subject: Flint

Are we good on plan to discuss lead levels tomorrow?
If you need me to chime in, let me know....

If you have any messaging that you want G to review on the plane, just shoot it over.